VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Grigware, Mike
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 12:05 PM
To: Williamson, Alec

Subject:  RE: Bored Tunnel Geometric Design Criteria

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Yes if there's room.

From: Thomas, Karen On Behalf Of Williamson, Alec
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 12:02 PM

To: Grigware, Mike

Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel Geometric Design Criteria

Is John going to attend this mtg? I'll send him an invite if so.....

Thanks!

Kavrenw Thomas
Admin Assistant Ill
WSDOT - AWV&SRP
206.267.6844

From: Grigware, Mike

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 11:59 AM

To: Williamson, Alec

Cc: Klockenteger, John

Subject: Accepted: Bored Tunnel Geometric Design Criteria

When: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:30 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 24 Large Conf Rm, AWV, 999 3rd Ave, Seattle

Alec,

| talked with Pasco and received permission to travel so | am planning on attending Tuesday.
John Klockenteger will also be driving up with me.



